Lesley Halverson (LCA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Carl Stork

Monday, September 16, 1996 6:57 AM

Brad Silverberg; John Gray; Joachim Kempin
RE: windows logo screen

We will do something to make this hard in Memphis

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Joachim Kempin

Sunday, September 08, 1996 11:15 AM
Brad Silverberg; John Gray; Carl Stork
RE: windows logo screen

| would love that- but | doubt you easily can.

From: Carl Stork

Sent:  Friday, September 06, 1996 7:48 PM

Brad Silverberg; Joachim Kempin; John Gray

SUBject. RE: windows logo screen

i think it is technically possible for an app to replace the screen for later boots; john, do you think we should look at
making this harder?

From Joachim Kempin
Friday, September 06, 1996 6:17 PM

To Cad Stork; Brad Sitverberg
Subject: RE: windows logo screen

they cannot in the on%nal boot .this is called the win experience, aﬂerwards the enduser could change it if
they would write an APP

From: Brad Silverberg

Sent: Fndag 06, 1996 5:27 PM
To: Carl Stork (caris); Joachim Kempin
Subject: FW: windows logo screen

fyi. do you know what the oem agreements say?

grom: I:d sf;t:merosmsmzum
ent: iday, 3 :

To: Brada!%ilvetberg:.!ohnwdwig
Subject: mndowslogomen

total hack thought: you can bet that nscp will try to replace the win95 logo screen. do our oem
agreements require that this not be replaced? might we think about changmg the logo screen formats so

that windows checks for a signature on the logo file? -

-thomas
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